

Message

From: Keniece Barbee [kbarbee@corn.org]
Sent: 4/20/2017 5:58:22 PM
To: Washington, Valerie [Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Thank you so much.

Regards,

Keniece Barbee
Assistant to President and C.E.O.
Corn Refiners Association



1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
Main: (202) 331-1634
Direct: (202) 534-3491
Fax: (202) 331-2054
www.corn.org

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Washington, Valerie [mailto:Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Keniece Barbee <kbarbee@corn.org>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Hi Keniece,

We are location @ Willian Jefferson Clinton Building (North) 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. We are @ Federal Triangle subway stop. Once you check in the lobby you can give me a call Valerie Washington 202.564.1016. I will escort you up.

If you need anything else please let me know.

Thanks

From: Keniece Barbee [mailto:kbarbee@corn.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:50 AM
To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Hi Valerie,

Thank you so much for getting back to me. Can we put an hour on the calendar please?

Would you mind also confirming location of meeting (office number)? Thank you!

Regards,

Keniece Barbee

Assistant to President and C.E.O.

Corn Refiners Association



1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
Main: (202) 331-1634
Direct: (202) 534-3491
Fax: (202) 331-2054
www.corn.org

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Washington, Valerie [<mailto:Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Keniece Barbee <kbarbee@corn.org>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Good Morning Barbee,

Mandy is available @ 12:30 on Tuesday May 2. I am holding that time. How long do you need? Thanks

From: Keniece Barbee [<mailto:kbarbee@corn.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Biogenic CO2

Hi Valerie,

John Bode is open on May 2nd from 12:30 PM to 5:00PM, 10:00AM is also available. Will any of this time frame work for Mandy?

Regards,

Keniece Barbee

Assistant to President and C.E.O.

Corn Refiners Association



1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
Main: (202) 331-1634
Direct: (202) 534-3491
Fax: (202) 331-2054
www.corn.org

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Keniece Barbee
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:25 AM
To: 'Gunasekara, Mandy' <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Kyle Harris <kharris@corn.org>; Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Hi Mandy,

Thank you for the email. Look forward to setting a time that works for you.
John would like to bring Kyle Harris, Manager of Environmental Affairs for CRA and Max Williamson who is a Clean Air Act Attorney and outside counsel for CRA to join the meeting.

Valerie, I will email you separately to find a time that works for all. Thank you.

Regards,

Keniece Barbee
Assistant to President and C.E.O.
Corn Refiners Association



1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
Main: (202) 331-1634
Direct: (202) 534-3491
Fax: (202) 331-2054
www.corn.org

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Keniece Barbee <kbarbee@corn.org>
Cc: Kyle Harris <kharris@corn.org>; Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Hi Keniece,
Thank you for the follow-up. I believe I'm available the afternoon of May 2nd. I've cc'd Valerie Washington who can help set-up the timing and location logistics. I'd love to come to the CRA offices, but given the busy schedule, it would work best to have the meeting here at EPA.
Best,
Mandy

From: Keniece Barbee [<mailto:kbarbee@corn.org>]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 12:09 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Kyle Harris <kharris@corn.org>
Subject: RE: Biogenic CO2

Hello Mandy,

I hope you enjoyed your weekend. John looks forward to meeting with you, unfortunately he is on vacation this week and comes back to a flood of meetings, board work and other scheduling items the next.

Would you be available to meet on Tuesday May 2nd between 1-4:00P? John would be happy to host here at CRA or come to your offices. Thank you so much and I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Keniece Barbee
Assistant to President and C.E.O.
Corn Refiners Association



1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
Main: (202) 331-1634
Direct: (202) 534-3491
Fax: (202) 331-2054
www.corn.org

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [<mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>]

Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2017 6:10 PM

To: John Bode <JBode@corn.org>

Subject: Biogenic CO2

Hi John,

Byron Brown sent along a note where you were looking to get in touch with the right person to talk about biogenic carbon. I'm the Administrator's Senior Policy Advisor for Air and Radiation, so the biogenic carbon issue falls squarely into my purview. I would love to follow-up and touch base on what all was discussed at the Ag lunch and how we can help. Please let me know what your availability is over the next few weeks and I look forward to touching base soon.

Best,
Mandy